
 
F.A.Q 

TENDER NO. 91180276 
 

TENDER TITLE: Supply, Testing & Commissioning of Milk Analyzer Unit-100 Nos 
 

DATE: April 13, 2024 
 

 
SR. NO QUERIES RESPONSE BY GIZ 

1 
Any kind of Bid Security/ EMD and Tender Doc Fees Required by you for current 

tender? 

NO 

2 

We are the manufacturer of EWS with brand name 'Akashganga' (with model 

approval) hence will supply our own make EWS with Similar Tech Specs as per 
your tender requirements instead of EWS-TI-10 Series. Pls Confirm?  

Yes, you may quote for any brand name with 
the same specification. 

3 

Can we supply Milk Analyzer, Stirrer, EWS & Data Processor with a thermal 
printer as a separate component viz. interface together through suitable data 

cable/ wireless. Pls Confirm? 

As long as all the appliances are compatible with 
each other, economical and easy to work with. 
Also, the maintenance contract should be the 
same for all of them. 

4 
 What is your expected overall warranty period (in Yrs) decided for the current 
tender? And also advise AMC Process? 

Overall warranty period – 1 year 
AMC – period of 2 years (at least) 

5 

What's the Total % of Perf Bank Guarantee & its period? At the close of the work and before issue of final 
certificate of virtual completion, the contractor 
will furnish written performance guarantee 
against defective materials and workmanship for 
a period of one year from date of testing, 
commissioning, and satisfactory handing over. 
The Contractor will hold himself fully responsible 
for reinstallation or replacement, free of cost  
to Owner because of defective workmanship.   
 

6 

Delivery Period (In months)? The equipment delivery must be coordinated 
with GIZ before the dispatch to the project site.   
The delivery period is 1.5 months (45 days from 
award of contract with complete Delivery, 
installation, trial runs of equipment and 
associated training at project  
site) 

7 

Pls specify Tech Specs of Solar Charge controller & Panel in detail! Solar charge controller: A.C/D.C both 
Solar panel - Wattage: 100 Watt 
Brand: Exide make 
Controller: Imported 
Battery: Exide make, 80 Ah 

8 Warranty of supply equipment? Overall warranty period – 1 year 

9 
All required documents have to be sent through a given email only but if there 

limit of size of email to your email id then how can we send? 

Please upload them on drive / SharePoint that is 
easily accessible to the email id mentioned in 
the Terms of  Reference (TOR). 

10 
Please share the full specification of solar panel and battery for solar? Solar charge controller: A.C/D.C both 

Solar panel - Wattage: 100 Watt 
Wattage: 100 Watt 
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Brand: Exide make 
Controller: Imported 
Battery: Exide make, 80 Ah 
 

11 

Weighing Scale TI-10 Series mentioned in the inquiry which is some particular 
brand, we have our own brand of Prompt Make, can we quote our brand 

weighing scale? also confirm whether you want only TOP SS or under frame 
material as ss? 

Weighing scale – Auto tare, Class III, 
configured with analyzer for online weighting 
data transfer analyzer. As long as the quality 
and specifications are the same, you may 
quote the other brand. Please make sure that it 
is compatible with other appliances in the 
setup. 
 
All steel construction with industrial coating. 
 

   

 

 

*********************************** 


